



Chatswood High School P&C General Meeting: Tuesday 21st of MAY 2024 Draft Minutes

Attendees: Richard mckeough, Steve Romanous, Angela Todd, Amrita Bedi, Uli Wagner, Maryw, Audrey Lobo-Pulo, Sam Li, Dan Thompson, Michael Goorevich, Bastiaan Olij, Sanjeev Puri, Chelsea, Cheney, Natalie, Umayal, Thi Thanh Huong Nguyen, Linh, Lauren, Jing X, Azmiri Hossain, Ro Ash, MOLLY CHAN, Praveena Samayamantula, Julia, Ashwini, Abhay Sawant, kbarter, Maggie, Chu, Nao, Sushma Maskey

Apologies: Swati Deva

Previous Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes from the previous meeting without alteration. Moved by Sanjeev, seconded by Dan. Minutes approved

- **Relieving Principal Mr R Mckeough provided a school update.**

Highlights included:

- Mr. McKeough updated on the school oval repair work and thanked the P&C for renovating the hall kitchen.
- He mentioned that School Principal David Osland will return from leave in a couple of weeks.

- **President's report and update :**

- P&C President Steve Romanous shared excerpts from his written report. He talked about the ANZAC Day ceremony where he represented Chatswood High School P&C and laid a wreath. He thanked P&C Building Convenor Mr. Michael Goorevich for completing the kitchen renovation within budget and on time.
- Mr. Romanous briefed the attending members about two P&C resignations and thanked the outgoing website coordinator Lily and Facebook coordinator Richa for their work.

- **Building program:** P&C building convenor Michael Goorevich shared his report and presented before and after pictures of the kitchen. He shared details of all the work which was done. A document with details was shared before the meeting.

- **Treasurer's report**

- Dan provided insights on the P&C's Profit & Loss, Cash position, income, and expenses for the first four months, highlighting changes from the previous report.
- He also shared details on all the accounts P&C has with banks, discussed opportunities for excess funds, and proposed consolidation and shifting money to accounts with higher interest rates.



- **Uniform shop:** Uniform Shop convenor Uli Wagner provided her update and requested parents to volunteer for the uniform shop as the uniform team has been very busy since the start of the year. The largest order of the year was placed and will be delivered in August
- **Wellbeing Events:** P&C President Steve Romanous provided an update on programs for childrens and parents and wellbeing report was shared with P&C members
- **Locker Update:** Praveena provided an update on allocations and all refunds will be processed in the coming week.
- **Facebook & Website Update-** P&C President updated attendees that two volunteers Website Admin Lily and Facebook Admin Richa have resigned. He thanked both for their work for P&C. P&C exec will meet next week and ask for volunteers to help P&C with Digital skills.

P&C Office Bearers

Position	Nominations Received
President	Steve Romanous
Vice-President (x 2)	Amrita Bedi Audrey Lobo-Pulo
Well-being Coordinator	Swati Deva
Treasurer	Daniel Thomson
Secretary	Sanjeev Puri
Uniform Shop Convenor	Uli Wagner
Building Works Convenor	Michael Goorevich
Website Manager	unfilled
Facebook Administrators	unfilled
Student Locker Coordinator	Cat Co Praveena S

The meeting closed at 08:10pm

The next general P&C meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 26th of June at 7:30 pm.